THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL BE IT REMEMBERED, that the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, was begun and held at a Regular Meeting at the Courthouse in Boerne, Texas, and via Zoom on the 11th day of April 2022.

Present: DARREL L. LUX, COUNTY JUDGE

CHRISTINA BERGMANN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #1

RICHARD W. ELKINS, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #2 RICHARD CHAPMAN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #3

DON DURDEN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #4

SALLY W. PETERS, DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK/ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

, ______

1. The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. Pledges of Allegiance to the United States and Texas flags. Comments from the bench.

2. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Minutes for March 28, 2022.

Motion was made by Commissioner Chapman, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

3. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to proclaim April 2022 as Child Abuse Prevention Month in Kendall County.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

4. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to proclaim April 2022 to be Alcohol Awareness Month in Kendall County.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Bergmann, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

5. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve accounts payable claims for purchases, services, and vendors in the amount of \$304.202.67.

Motion was made by Commissioner Durden, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

6. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the standard allowance for revenue loss for all Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds received by Kendall County.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

7. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to accept the list of donations on behalf of Kendall County as per Local Government Code 81.032.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

8. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the cash summary at Frost Bank for February 2022.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

• Daniel Vetter, Parks Director, spoke about the parks and the burn ban.

10. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to leave the burn ban on.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Bergmann, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

Judge Lux issued a Disaster Declaration related to the risk of wildfires for Kendall County at 9:42 a.m.

11. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Disaster Proclamation for the purpose of preventing wildfires in Kendall County.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

EMC Jeff Fincke gave updates on Coronavirus COVID-19 for Kendall County.

13. No action was taken concerning the Regional Public Defender Office.

14. THE STATE OF TEXAS

12.

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the holiday operating hours for solid waste, recycle, and the brush site for the Easter weekend which will be Friday (County holiday) and Saturday (employee vacation).

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

15. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the request to name a private road, for 911 purposes, as Getaway Lane.

Motion was made by Commissioner Durden, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

THE STATE OF TEXAS **16.**

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the transfer of Unit 54 from the Facilities Department back to the Operations Department at Road & Bridge.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

16. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the transfer of Unit 1309 from the Sheriff's Department to the Operations Department at Road & Bridge.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:55 a.m.

EXAMINED AND APPROVED THIS 25th DAY OF APRIL 2022.

/s/ Darrel L. Lux ATTESTED: <u>/s/ Darlene Herrin</u> **COUNTY JUDGE COUNTY CLERK** KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS

KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS